CFLRP Request for Proposals

Webinar
Welcome! A few things as we get started...

 Please use the phone line for audio by dialing in to
888-844-9904 (9404768+#) (lines are muted)

 Please introduce yourself in the chatbox!

We'll get started momentarily




Session Objectives

 Provide an overview of the CFLRP Tier 2 request for
proposal process

- Orient potential applicants to the Tier 2 proposal
template and supporting documents

- Identify resources and support
- Answer questions




Today’s Presenters

John Crockett, Deputy

@ Director, Forest Management,
Range Management, and
Vegetation Ecology, USDA

. Forest Service

Jessica Robertson,
Integrated Restoration
Coordinator, Forest
Management, Range

Lindsay Buchanan, CFLRP
Coordinator, Forest
Management, Range
Management, and Vegetation
Ecology, USDA Forest Service

Robert Vaughan, RedCastle
Resources, Inc. Contractor for
The Geospatial Technology
and Applications Center

(GTAC).

Catherine Doyle-
o Capitman, Joint Chiefs

B | Landscape Restoration
@l Program Coordinator, Fire and
Aviation Management
(Detailed), USDA Forest
Service

' Ecology, USDA Forest Service

Neil Chapman, Forest

‘% — Restoration Manager, Northern

. ..~ Arizona Program, The Nature
AW, Conservancy




Web Room Orientation

- All lines are muted. To unmute your line and join
the conversation press *6

- Use the chatbox for questions at any point

- If you're hearing an echo, please turn off your
computer speakers

 The session is being recorded




Poll Time




John Crockett
Deputy Director
Forest Management, Range Management, and
Vegetation Ecology
USDA Forest Service




CFLRP RESULTS ON THE LAND AND IN COMMUNITIES

= Created a total of $1.8 billion in local labor income and supported an
average of 5,600 jobs yearly.

= Reduced the risk of catastrophic wildfire on more than 3.4 million acres
= Sold more than 2.9 billion board feet of timber

= Improved over 900 miles of trails

= Enhanced over 3.1 million acres of wildlife habitat

= $425 million in partnership leveraged across CFLRP landscapes

At 11% of National Forest System treatable acreage, CFLRP’s provided 18% of
the Agency’s total hazardous fuels reductions, 17% of timber volume sold, 18%
of soil and water resources enhanced, and 27 % of vegetation improved

Learn more here: https://www.fs.fed.us/restoration/CFLRP/index.shtml



https://www.fs.fed.us/restoration/CFLRP/index.shtml

Neil Chapman

Arizona Forest
Restoration Manager TheNature

chapman@inc.org  OTYNY T
928-774-3539 (office) | |
303-817-6285 (mobile)
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Jessica Robertson
Integrated Restoration Coordinator
Forest Management, Range Management, and
Vegetation Ecology
USDA Forest Service




COLLABORATIVE FOREST LANDSCAPE RESTORATION ACT
The purpose of CFLRP is to:

 Encourage collaborative, science-based restoration
e Support ecological, economic, and social sustainability
* Leverage local, national, and private resources

* Facilitate the reduction of wildfire management costs and risks, including
through reestablishing natural fire regimes

 Demonstrate the degree to which various restoration approaches achieve
ecological and watershed health objectives

« Use forest restoration byproducts to offset treatment costs while benefiting
local rural economies and improving forest health




CFLRP PROJECTS AT A GLANCE

Northeast Washington Vision 2020 23 Collaborative Forest Landscape Restoration Sites
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COLLABORATIVE FOREST LANDSCAPE RESTORATION ACT

Funding and Investments:
* Act authorizes funding for implementation and monitoring

» Each project can receive no more than $4 million of this authorized
funding per year

* Funds can be used to cover up to 50% of the implementation and
monitoring costs

 Remainder of costs through matching funds




OVERVIEW OF CFLR MATCH

C—  CcrR

e Partner funds and in-kind
contributions off NFS lands

® Forest Service funds off NF




2018 FARM BILL

Reauthorized CFLRP until FY23.

Reauthorization increases authorization for appropriation to
$80M.

* This doesn’t mean the Program will be funded at that level and at this time we
do not know how much funding will be appropriated in FY20.

Besides timeline considerations and the funding cap, there were
no other changes to statutory program requirements (e.g., how
CFLN can be spent, project eligibility, etc.)




FACA COMMITTEE - STAY TUNED

https://www.fs.fed.us/restoration/CFLRP/advisory-panel.shtml

CFLRP Advisory Panel

The 2018 Farm Bill, which became law on December
20, 2018, includes a reauthorization of the
Collaborative Forest Landscape Restoration Program
(CFLRP) through fiscal year 2023. See the Farm Bill
language about CFLRP (amendments to the original
2009 CFLRP legislation on pg. 376). Depending on
appropriations, the 13 CFLRP projects selected in
2012 will be prioritized for funding their final two years
of planned implementation.

Apply or Nominate a CFLRP Advisory Panel
Member — nomination announcement expected July

2019



United States Department of Agriculture

Joint Chiefs’ Landscape
Restoration Partnership

Proposals Due: November 1, 2019

(Presented by Catherine Doyle-Capitman)




USDA

_/ United States Department of Agriculture

Objective of Joint Chiefs’ Landscape Restoration Partnership

Intended to: (1) reduce and mitigate wildfire threats to communities and landowners, (2) protect
water quality and supply for communities and industry, and (3) improve habitat quality for at-risk
or ecosystem surrogate species.

Budget

* Funds may be used on state, private, USFS, or tribal lands associated with the project proposal.

* Funds for one proposal may be extended for up to 3 years; allocations are made on an annual
basis and there is no guarantee of funding in subsequent years.

* Projects will be identified in Regional allocations as priority projects. Funding for these project
BLIs will be in addition to the Regional base allocation and identified for expenditure on JCs'
projects only.

Proposal Requirements

* Requires two levels of signatures: local NRCS Conservationist and Forest Supervisor as well as
NRCS State Conservationist, State Forester, and FS Regional Forester.

* Proposals must include, at minimum, a combination of activities on private and public lands
(may be NFS or State land).

Joint Chiefs’ Landscape Restoration Partnership



USDA
=~

United States Department of Agriculture

Evaluation Criteria

Alignment with USDA priorities

Completeness of required NEPA documents for work on public lands

Support for State and regional priorities

Clarity of goals, deliverables, and desired outcomes

Partner support and involvement (non-federal contribution to the project will strengthen
application)

Proposal Submissions

Submissions due by November 1, 2019 (use required proposal template)

Submitted electronically to Martin Lowenfish (NRCS) at and Clint
Cross (USFS) at

Selected proposals will be announced ~December 2019

Questions? Contact Catherine Doyle-Capitman or Clint
Cross

Joint Chiefs’ Landscape Restoration Partnership


mailto:Martin.Lowenfish@usda.gov
mailto:Clint.Cross@usda.gov
mailto:Catherine.Doyle-Capitman@usda.gov
mailto:Clint.Cross@usda.gov
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS PROCESS OVERVIEW
https://www.fs.fed.us/restoration/CFLRP/overview.shtml

Tier 1 (Pre-Proposal)

Tier 2 (Full Proposal)




REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS STEPS

1. USDA Forest Service Washington Office sends RFP and
guidance to Regional Foresters (July 15)

2. Tier 1 (Pre-Proposal) development
3. Tier 1 submitted to Regional Offices




TIER 1 SUBMITTALS
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS STEPS (CONT...)

4. Regions Offices provide decisions and rationale on which
proposals advance to Tier 2.

5. Tier 2 (Full Proposal) development

6. Tier 2 submitted to Regional Offices (see Regional
deadlines)

7. Tier 2 nominations submitted to the CFLRP FACA Advisory
Committee through the Washington Office (now Jan 24)

Earliest expected time CFLRP FACA Committee can convene -
March 2020




ELIGIBILITY AND SELECTION CRITERIA

El |g| b| | |ty * Requirements from CFLR statute
Criteria

» “Pass/fail” evaluation by Regions of T2 proposals

* Selection criteria from CFLR statute
* Required considerations for Secretary and FACA
e Used to rank projects for selection

Selection

C rite ri a * Forest Service selection factors
o Define success for selection criteria

o Incorporate program experience to date
Benchmark for your proposal!




EXAMPLE ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA
Full text: https://www.fs.fed.us/restoration/CFLRP/overview.shtml

' Landscapes must be at least 50,000 acres and mostly National Forest System
lands

' Proposals developed through a collaborative process involving multiple
 stakeholders

( N

Demonstrate need for restoration and have a substantially complete strategy

I\,

\, J
( N

Include investment and funding plans

\,
e

I\,

Accessible by wood-processing infrastructure at appropriate scale

\, J

Incorporate best available science and scientific application tools

\, J

Fully maintain or restore structure and composition of old growth in context of
landscape resiliency

Does not establish permanent roads

Provides benefit to local economies




EXAMPLE SELECTION CRITERIA AND FS FACTORS
Full text: https://www.fs.fed.us/restoration/CFLRP/overview.shtmi

(A) The strength of the proposal and strategy

4 )
Resources, service, values at risk and need for action
Describe significant resources, values, and services at risk
that warrant investment.

\ J

4 )
Strategic treatment at needed scales

Demonstrate how treatments will be strategically
implemented within the landscape.

-
Readiness to implement strategy:

Demonstrate project planning is complete and/or a plan is in
place to reach completion in time for treatment.

Unit Capacity:

Demonstrate capacity to successfully implement the project,
including leadership and strong partner support.



Proposal Overview
Project Map Combined narrative that together
Landscape Boundaries addresses the eligibility criteria and FS
Economic, Social and Ecological Context | Selection factors
- *NOT a one-to-one crosswalk*

Landscape Strategy and Proposed
- Too many elements for a one-to-one

Treatments

correspondence.
Desired Conditions and Strategy . p :
—— _ _ - Providing space to create a compelling
Wildfire Risk Reduction .
narrative

Benefits to Local Communities
Utilization of Forest Restoration

Byproducts General crosswalk of where to look for
Collaboration evidence of meeting the criteria and
Multi-party Monitoring factors will be provided to RO reviewers
Readiness to Implement Strategy and FACA committee.

Unit Capacity and Project Funding




Press *6 to unmute your line
Or use the chatbox




Lindsay Buchanan
CFLRP Coordinator
Forest Management, Range Management, and
Vegetation Ecology
USDA Forest Service
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THE TIER 2 PROPOSAL TEMPLATE



TIER 2 PROPOSALS

* Defining a strategy
* Building a narrative
e Supporting consistency




Instructions for Applicants — Proposal (Tier 2) Submissions
The Tier 2 proposal forms the basis for the CFLRP Federal Advisory Panel [FACA) to review, evaluate, and
make recommendations to the Secretary of Agriculture for funding. Not only is it central to proposal
review and selection, it also serves as the CFLRP implementation strategy if selected for funding. Selected
projects will be required to develop a work plan based on their proposals. While recognizing the need to
adapt to unforeseen circumstances and take advantage of unexpected opportunities, this proposal is

viewed as a commitment to the strategy outlined within it.

General Tips:
* Do not use a question and answer format in the proposal. Questions listed below are only inter
help guide the proposal’s narrative for that section. ((\

¢  While the current CFLRP authorization in the 2018 Farm Bill ends in FY2023, the statur 6\(\\' e
opportunity for up to ten years of funding for CFLRP projects selected. Please bas- ‘\e * . of needed
funding on the full period of time {(up to ten years) for which you plan to regy A\

® All previous CFLRP proposals are available on the CFLRP website: 2010 pr \0 .4 2011 proposals.
While the format and nature of the questions is a bit different, they - Q\ . helpful examples as
you work through the questions in the 2019 template. \

® The CFLRP website’s Glossary and FAQ may provide valuabl- 0(\\ - as you work through the Tier 2

template. 6\§
<o
- S
How Will This Proposal be Evaluated? \(6
For information on how the review process v \)6 dmeline, who reviews each proposal, the eligibility
criteria and Forest Service selection faci f\e ~ Application Process Overview and Criteria for Tier 2
document on the CFLRP website. ‘\9

* All CFLRP proposals must m- $$$ _rP Eligibility Criteria from the statute to be forwarded to the
FACA advisory panel for \ .d recommendation to the Secretary of Agriculture, who will make
final selections. Fo~r S*\ . Selection Factors will be shared with the FACA advisory panel to assist
them in reviewin, \(\\r _« 2 proposals. They may also be useful to Regional Offices who wish to
provide their ranki. , of projects to the FACA.

Successful proposals will meet the Eligibility Criteria and address Forest Service Selection Factors in their
responses. Applicants should refer to both when completing their Tier 2 proposals

Tier 2 Proposal Formatting:

Proposals need to be relatively uniform to allow efficient and timely evaluation and recommendation by
the FACA advisory panel. The guidelines were developed to ensure a standard organization.



CFLRP Tier 2 Proposal Template for New Projects
Successful proposals will address all CELRP eligibility criteria {from CFLRP statue) and reflect the Forest
Service selection factors. For that reason, review these criteria before completing the template below.

Please reference the examples in the Instructions for Tier 2 Instructions te Applicants document {coming
soon to the CFLRP website) as a model for your answers and stick to the page limits listed in the document

below.

Proposal Overview
Project Map

1. Please provide a map as Attachment A to orient reviewers to your proposed landscape. See instructions
in Attachment A. Include key narrative to accompany map here as needed (no more than 200 words).

Landscape Boundaries
2. In a brief paragraph, describe the rationale for defining these landscape boundaries. Why does this make
sense from an ecological, social, and/or economic perspective? Why is it important to work at this scale?

3. In a brief paragraph, describe how the CFLRP project relates to a broader perspective on shared restoration
opportunities and stewardship and why this is a priority landscape for treatment within that broader
perspective? Address connections to tribal, state, and/or regional strategies as appropriate and how this
aligns with spatial data in your project map.

Economic, Sodal, and Ecological Context:

4. In no more than two pages, describe the current ecological, social and economic conditions of this
landscape. Be sure and address:

¢ Current economic and social conditions and resources, services, and values at risk

o What are the current economic and social conditions and drivers in and around the landscape
area related to restoration?®

o What are the key social dynamics pertaining to this landscape and management within it? For

example, have there been especially contentious uses occurring within the area?

What are the relevant cultural and historic conditions and trends?



TIER 2 PROPOSAL TEMPLATE ROA

Proposal Overview A
Past Performance (Extensions Only)
Applying Learning to the Future (Extensions Only)

Economic, Social, and Ecological Context
Landscape Strategy and Proposed Treatments

Benefits to Local Communities
Utilization of Forest Restoration Byproducts

Collaboration

Multi-party Monitoring
Readiness to Implement Strategy
Unit Capacity and Funding Plan



PROPOSAL OVERVIEW

* Project map (see Attachment A...
* Rationale for landscape boundaries
* Broader connections
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ATTACHMENT A: WEBMAP

1. Update boundary if needed
2. Select relevant spatial layers to support narrative

3. Review spatial layers and note discrepancies or preferred
data sources

4. Upload a PDF with general planned treatment areas,
ownership, and other key context




PAST PERFORMANCE AND APPLYING
LEARNING (EXTENSIONS ONLY)

* Progress and context
* OQutcomes

* Apply learning under extension




ECONOMIC, SOCIAL, AND ECOLOGICAL
CONTEXT

e Current conditions

e Resources, services,
values at risk




ECONOMIC, SOCIAL, AND ECOLOGICAL
CONTEXT

Economic, Social, and Ecological Contexi-

6. In no more than two pages, please describe the ecological, social and economic conditions of this

landscape, and note any key changes since the 2010 proposal. Consider:
* Current economic and social conditions and values at risk

[}

o}

What are the current economic and social conditions and drivers in and around the landscape
area related to restoration?!?

What are the key social dynamics pertaining to this landscape and management within it? For
example, have there been especially contentious uses occurring within the area?

What are the relevant cultural and historic conditions and trends?

Briefly summarize what the wildfire hazard potential map and any relevant wildfire risk
assessments say about your landscape from an economic and social perspective. Describe the
wildland/urban interface and any applicable community wildfire protection plans within the
landscape. Descrhhe the social and economic values at risk from wildfire you are trying to
mitigate.

Given the conditions described, summarize the key economic and social values at risk without
action.

* Current ecological conditions and values at risk.

O

What are the key types and conditions of vegetation within the landscape for each vegetation
type?'? Include a description of plant communities (canopy and understory) in the area as
relevant.

What are the current conditions for invasive and exotic species? Insect and disease concerns?
What is the current habitat conditions for key fish and wildlife species in this area, including
threatened and endangered species?




LANDSCAPE STRATEGY AND PROPOSED
TREATMENTS

* Desired ecological conditions
e Strategy to move towards desired conditions
* Planned treatments (see Attachment B...)

@ Camera Namev 62F16°C @ 07-22-2014 07:05: 55



ATTACHMENT B: PLANNED TREATMENTS

CFLRP proposals are not expected to include ALL of the core treatment types below in their strategy - highlight
those treatments that are core to your stated treatment objectives. Mote that there are options to use "other"

Estimated treatments should include all planned treatments in the proposed CFLR landscape,
regardless of landownership type. Provide an estimate of the % you expect to occur on NFS lands

Please briefly fill in
additional background
information for the
Core Restoration Treatment Types prompts below

Year1*

Year 2

Year 3

Yeard

Years 5-10

TOTAL

Key

treatment
objectives

Estimated %
accomplished on
MFS lands
(across all ten

years)

Other landownership
types (other federal,
tribal, state, private,
etc.) where
treatments will occur

Hazardous Fuels Reduction (acres)

Mechanical Thinning (acres)

Prescribed Fire (acres)

Other (acres)

Wildfire Risk Mitigation Outcomes
- Acres treated to mitigate
wildfire risk

Please list the source of
the WUl designation
(e.g. local assessment,

Wildfire Risk Mitigation Qutcomes |spatial data layer, etc.)

Invasive Species Management (acres)




LANDSCAPE STRATEGY AND PROPOSED
TREATMENTS (CONT...)

* Reducing long-term wildfire risk




BENEFITS TO LOCAL COMMUNITY

 Desired socioeconomic conditions
e Strategy to move towards desired conditions
* Planned metrics




UTILIZATION OF FOREST RESTORATION
BYPRODUCTS

Infrastructure
Strategies, programs, tools
Markets

Expected local impacts

Expected volume (see
Attachment C...)



ATTACHMENT C: PLANNED TREATMENTS

Estimate of acres treated
annually that will generate Total projected annual Expected percentage
Fiscal Year restoration byproducts harvested volume (ccf) commercially utilized*
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029

*Commercially utilized refers to the volume you expect to sell across all product classes (sawtimber,

biomass, firewood, etc.)




COLLABORATION

Who is involved?

How iIs involvement
structured?

What are the outcomes?

See Attachments D & E...
Collaborative membership

Letter of commitment




ATTACHMENT D: COLLABORATIVE MEMBERSHIP

Forest Service staff
representative(s) working
with collaborative: (Please

provide list of key staff):

Was this person
Collaborative Organizational involved in Primary Issue | Second Issue | Third Issue | If "other," briefly
Member/Partner Name  |Affiliation (if applicable) proposal Category Category Category describe
development?
Example ABC Club Yes Environmental fForest Products Other Drinking Water




MULTI-PARTY MONITORING

 Key outcomes to monitor
* |dentify key stakeholders

* |dentify monitoring questions

* Applying information to future work




READINESS TO IMPLEMENT STRATEGY

* NEPA readiness
* Tools to support implementation

* Alignment




UNIT CAPACITY AND PROJECT FUNDING

Key roles
Strategy
Funding plan (see Attachment F...)

Letter from Forest leadership (see
Attachment G...)



ATTACHMENT F: FUNDING PLAN

CFLR landscape

o

® Partner funds and in-kind
contributions off NFS lands
* Forest Service funds off NFS lands

Term

Definition

Additional Resources

Partner funding
contributions

Partner funds represents the transfer of actual funding contributed by non-Forest Service
entities for implementation and monitoring of the CFLRP strategy across all land ownerships
within the CFLRP boundary.

Partner funds may be captured in a Forest Service Budget
Line Item (BLI}. Examples include: NFEX, SPEX, WFEX,
CMEX, C\WF5.

Partner in-kind
contributions:

Partner contributions in-kind represents the expected value of goods, services, and time
contributed from partners for CFLRP project implementation and monitoring across all land
ownershins within the CFI RP houndary.

Matching funds should be verifiable from applicant
records; necessary to complete project objectives;
committed directly to the project and used within the
project period. Documentation of volunteer time and
establishing rates may be captured using the USFS
Volunteer Service Record form. Rates should be consistent
with rates paid for similar work by Forest Service staff. If




ATTACHMENT F: FUNDING PLAN

Fiscal Year 1* Funding Planned/Requested

|Partner fund contributions on NFS lands

|Partner in-kind contributions on NFS lands

Goods for Services or Revenue from GMA to be applied within CFLRP
|landscape

USFS Appropriated, Perm, and Trust fund contributions on NFS lands

Total non-CFLRP funding for NFS lands
CFLRP Funding Request

| Total CFLRP funding for NFS lands

|Partner fund contributions on non-NFS lands

|Partner in-kind contributions on non-NFS lands

USFS Appropriated, Perm, and Trust fund contributions on non-NFS
lands

Total non-CFLRP funding for non-NFS lands




WHERE CAN | FIND HELP?

Interested in applying?

For timeline, criteria, templates, and other information please see the following.

Tier 1 (Pre-Proposal) Packet (.docx) includes:

- lication Process Overview and Criteria for Selection (.docx)

= Instructions to Applicants for Tier 1 (.docx)

= Tier 1 Application for New CFLRP Projects (.docx)

= Tier 1 Application for 2010 CFLRP Project Extensions (.docx)

Tier 2 (Full Proposal) Packet (.docx]) includes:

= Application Process Overview and Criteria for Tier 2 (.docx)

Instructions to Applicants for Tier 2 (.docx)

Tier 2 Application for New CFLRP Projects (.docx) \(\\'((\\
Tier 2 Application for 2010 CFLRP Project Extensions (.docx)

Appendices

< Aftachment A: Landscape Restoration Map (.docx)

< Aftachment B: Planned Treatments (.xIsx)

< Aftachment C: Utilization of Forest Restoration Byproducts (.xlIsx)
Attachment D: Collaborative Membership (.xIsx)

Attachment E: Letter of Commitment (.docx)

Attachment F: Funding Plan (.xIsx)
Attachment G: Forest Supervisor Letter (.docx)




Tier 2 Template Instructions and Guidance:

The sections in the “Tier 2 Template Instructions and Guidance” below correspond to the sections in the
Tier 2 Proposal template. Fach section provides a combination of guidance, resources and/or examples to
help applicants complete the corresponding section of the Tier 2 template.

First and foremost, however, applicants should read the CFLRP Eligibility Criteria and Forest Service
Selection Factors and ensure their proposals meet the eligibility criteria and will be competitive according
to the selection factors. In addition we encourage you to work with the Regional CFLRP contact in your

Region {contacts listed here) to waork through any questions that arise.

Proposal Overview

Project Map

Guidance: Follow the additional guidance in the Attachment A instructions. Be sure to note any changes to the
landscape boundary from your Tier 1 proposal.

Landscape Boundaries
Guidance: To respond to these questions, you may refer to your response from the Tier 1 proposal and add
any desired additional detail.

Economic, Social, and Ecological Context:
Guidance: This section is about 1) describing key context driving this proposal and CFLRP strategy and 2) the

resources, services, and/or values at risk — they “why"” of the proposal.

* Current economic and social conditions and resources, services, and values at risk

¢ Resources:
o For a wealth of economic data at the county level, see the “Economic Profile System” at

https://headwaterseconomics.orgftools/economic-profile-system/about/

o Demographic data associated with counties can be found at
https://headwaterseconomics.org/dataviz/forest-indicators/

o Information on populations at risk available here:
https://headwaterseconomics.org/tools/populations-at-risk/

o Insight into local social and economic conditions and drivers can be solicited from:

= Regional Social Scientists and Economists




® Current ecological conditions and values at risk.
* Resources:
o The Landscape Restoration Web Map spatial layer list includes a number of data sources
that may be helpful. These data layers are described in the Attachment A instructions,
which is posted to the Tier 2 section of the CFLRP RFP website. You may wish to view your

proposed boundary with various spatial data layers available to highlight key features of the
ecological context.

o Applicants should use the standard vegetation communities with descriptions available at
http://usnvc.orgfor the vegetation classifications and maps commonly used in their Region,
seeking guidance from the Regional Ecologist as needed.

o Watershed Condition Classification Technical Guide. The Watershed Condition Classification
consists of 12 watershed condition indicators (indicators listed below; see Technical Guide

link above for further description). Which of these indicators are the focus for improvement
within the landscape?

Water Quality Soils

Water Quantity Fire Regime or Wildfire
Aguatic Habitat Forest Cover

Aguatic Biota Rangeland Vegetation
Riparian/Wetland Vegetation Terrestrial Invasive Species

Roads and Trails Forest Health




WHERE CAN | FIND HELP?

* CFLRP website FAQ and Glossary pages

* Upcoming webinars
°9/26, 2:30pm ET
*Wood utilization - TBD

e Contacts

Collaborative Forest Landscape Restoration Program
Frequently Asked Questions

Funding

+ What funding can be used to match the CFLRF funding requests in proposals?

* How will project planning be funded for projects with little or no NEPA completed?

* How can regions ensure they will have sufficient funding for project planning when nominating projects for CFLRF funding?
» What will be the funding source for the reguired 50% or more of the implementation and monitoring costs not covered by CFLRF?

* Does the non-CFLRF funding need to be appropriate FS funds or can it contain a mix of appropriated funds and other funds?
» Can State and Private For S&PF) funds be used as a part of the Forest Service match?




CFLRP Contacts:

Region 1 (Northern Region) Meghan Oswalt (406) 552-5987,
Region 2 (Rocky Mountain Megan Lowell (303) 275-5016,
Region)

Region 3 (Southwestern David Borland (505) 842-3480,
Region)

Region 4 (Intermountain Jeff Bruggink (801) 625-5357
Region) Amie Anderton (208) 634-0714,
Region 5 (Pacific Southwest Joe Sherlock (707) 562-8686,
Region)

Region 6 (Pacific Northwest Tom DeMeo (503) 808-2963,
Region)

Region 8 (Southern Region) Mae Lee Hafer (803) 637-0243,
Region 9 (Northeastern Region) Victoria (Tory) (906) 358-4049,

Hahka

Region 10 (Alaska Region)

Dave Harris

(907) 586-7875,

oA Washington Office Lindsay Buchanan (503) 808-2810,
== Jessica Robertson (202) 205-0847,
‘*% Contractor, Geospatial Rob Vaughan (805) 440-2549,

~ Technology and Applications

: Center
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All webinar recordings and schedule of upcoming webinars posted
to the CFLRP website -


https://www.fs.fed.us/restoration/CFLRP/overview.shtml
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